

# Bader Alkursan

## Profile

Experienced officers of Collections with a demonstrated history of working in the banking industry. Strong accounting professional skilled in Business Planning, Operations Management, Analytical Skills, Banking, and Credit Analysis.

Experienced Compliance and Corporate Governance specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the banking and financial industry. Skilled in Regulations, Compliance, Corporate Governance, Audit, Management, Risk Management, Anti-fraud and financial crimes, Anti money laundering and combating Terrorism financing.

## Contact

 +966 503 723 327

 BDER0303@gmail.com

 <http://linkedin.com/in/bader-al-kursa>

## Skills

- Technical Basic Competencies
- Financial basic accounting skills
- Very good presentation skills
- Very good communication skills in English and Arabic
- Proficiency in Microsoft Office applications, especially PowerPoint
- Very good knowledge of operational procedures at DGF
- Knowledge of the applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards
- Behavioral Competencies
- Customer Focus
- Result Orientation
- Decision Making Ability & Quality
- Negotiation
- Planning & Organizing
- Creativity

## Experience

### Branch Operations Network

SABB Bank • 2007 - Now

- Customer Service Supervisor from 2007 to 2015
- Cash supervisor from 2015 to 2019 and ATm &BDM machines
- senior customer representative from 2019 until now

### collection department

SABB BANK • 2003 - 2005

- Supervisor in the collection department at SABB Bank from 2003 to 2005

## Education

### Diploma

Institute of Public Administration

Banking and investment

## Certificates

### Saudi Central Bank | The financial academy

- 1 - Certified Compliance Officer (CCO)- Second Edition
- 2 - Introduction to corporate governance
- 3- Credit Adviser Exam Preparation Course
- 4- Credit Adviser Professional Exam - Second Edition
- 5- Retail Banking Foundations Professional Exam
- 6- Retail Banking Foundations - Third Edition
- 7- Basic Investment Exam
- 8- Loan Restructuring and Bad Credit Handling
- 9- Customer Service Excellence
- 10- Shariaa' Compliant SABB Products
- 11- Data entry and word processing course
- 12-Certificate of Investment Principles-the Institute of Banking
- 13- A letter of thanks and appreciation in customer service for the (customer first) program